Delgado, Paige

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject

Delgado, Paige

Friday, October 10, 2014 11:16 AM

Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com

Renzo.Bulgarelli@gd-ots.com; jonathan.bode@atk.com; Adams, Adam;
ronnie.d.stuckey.nfg@mail.mil; linda.j.mahon.nfg@mail.mil; Fife, Greg

: Re: EA Work Plan Appendix K

We have the green light for approval of the work plan amendment and can proceed. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2014, at 3:50 PM, "Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com" <Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com> wrote:

Thank you, Paige.

Thanks,

Donw Gambill

Program Engineer

=

donald.gambill@gd-ots.com
Phone: 417-625-4413
Cell: 417-310-0537

gAThank you for considering the environment before printing this email

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original email.

From: Delgado, Paige [mailto:Delgado.Paige@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:24 PM

To: Gambill, Donald (Munition Services); Bulgarelli, Renzo (Munition Services); jonathan.bode@atk.com
Cc: Adams, Adam; ronnie.d.stuckey.nfg@mail.mil; linda.j.mahon.nfg@mail.mil; Fife, Greg

Subject: RE: EA Work Plan Appendix K

Looks good to all of us. Hopefully EPA management will have no issues. I'll keep you posted on that.

Thanks.

From: Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com [mailto:Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 1:32 PM

To: Delgado, Paige; Renzo.Bulgarelli@gd-ots.com; jonathan.bode@atk.com

Cc: Adams, Adam; ronnie.d.stuckey.nfg@mail.mil; linda.j.mahon.nfg@mail.mil; Fife, Greg

Subject: RE: EA Work Plan Appendix K R O
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Corrected as requested.

Thanks,

Donw Gambill

Program Engineer
<image004.jpg>
donald.gambill@gd-ots.com
Phone: 417-625-4413

Cell: 417-310-0537

g Thank you for considering the environment before printing this email

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original email.

From: Delgado, Paige [mailto:Delgado.Paige@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 11:47 AM

To: Gambill, Donald (Munition Services); Bulgarelli, Renzo (Munition Services); Jon Bode
(jonathan.bode@atk.com)

Cc: Adams, Adam; Stuckey, Ronnie D NFG NG LAARNG (US); Linda Mahon (linda.j.mahon.nfg@mail.mil);
Fife, Greg

Subject: FW: EA Work Plan Appendix K

Hopefully “final edits” are attached. Linda/Col. Stuckey/Fife — please provide any comments/questions
you have.

Thanks

From: Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com [mailto:Donald.Gambill@gd-ots.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:48 AM

To: Delgado, Paige

Cc: Renzo.Bulgarelli@gd-ots.com; Jonathan.Bode @ATK.COM; Adams, Adam
Subject: EA Work Plan Appendix K

Paige,

Please see the attached updated Appendix K to the work plan to cover EA recycling revised as
discussed. Also attached is a pdf of the DOT permit and a pdf of the crusher facility layout.

Please note that the change to the Crushing Schedule section where Dyno is planning to take
two loads per week of the crushed material as it is processed. This is something that we have
been working on behind the scenes with Dyno. If you have additional questions please feel free
to let us know.
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Thanks,

Donw Gambill

Program Engineer
<image004.jpg>
donald.gambill@gd-ots.com
Phone: 417-625-4413

Cell: 417-310-0537

g2Thank you for considering the environment before printing this email

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original email.
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